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LAKE HAVASU CITY

Community Investment Department

WAYFINDING PROGRAM
PROJECT NO. ST3230
ADDENDUM NO. 1
September 21, 2016

Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the
original solicitation and they shall be taken into account in preparing submissions:

There is no change in the opening date. Submissions are due no later than 3:00 p.m.,
Arizona Time, October 4, 2016, at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N.,
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403.

Q1  On the bid documents for sign types VDIR.4, 5, 6. There is conflicting information
regarding the posts/footers. Are we to use the 4.5"x2.875" ALUMINUM |-beam called
out in spec #20, or are we to use the S4x7.7 STEEL I-beam that is called out in footer
spec # 517 (note: these beams are not the same dimensions so we will have to pick one
or the other. Steel overall dimensions are 4°x2.625"). The attached ADOT spec calls
out the steel 7.7 beam.

R1 Specification Note #20, 4.5x3 Aluminum |-Beam
Q2 Is there a recommended manufacturer for the T extrusion on signs VDIR .4, .5, .67
R2 No recommended manufacturer

Q3 For Sign Location 201 & 202 — Can more information be provided beyond what is shown
in the graphic rendering?
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Some details have been provided in responses R4 through R8. The rendering
provided in the plans is to be used for manufacturing and shows design intent
only. See also F.2, 1.11 Alternate Fabrication.

Do you have any dimensions of the existing concrete block sign?

No dimensions are available.

Do you have dimensions and thickness of the new Corten panel?

¥a” Thickness, ASTM A-242 or A-606

Do you know the height and thickness of the new “THE LONDON BRIDGE’ letters?

The lettering is 2” thick and 15" tall.

After looking at the picture on Google Earth (see attached), please explain what you
would like us to do with the existing solar panel?

There is no power at the sites, so the lights used will need to be solar powered.
The existing panel shall be salvaged if not used.

When we remove the corner stair step box that says “welcome”, will there be a hole
that we have to fill with new concrete blocks? If so, please provide a size, type, and/or
manufacturer of the blocks.

No further detail can be provided, field verification maybe necessary. See also
F.2, 1.11 Alternate Fabrication.

Are the only required removals the ones marked on pages 1-9 on the location plans?
Correct

In the spec book page 00800-4, materials testing — What forms of material testing, if
any, should we account for this job?

Quality Control for concrete

Quantity questions . . .

o On the bid form Section 00310, there is a qty of (x6) DEST.1, on the location
plans and graphic layouts | am counting (x4) DEST.1. Please confirm which is
correct.

o On the bid form Section 00310, there is a qty of (x12) PARK.1A, on the location
plans and graphic layouts | am counting (x11) PARK.1A. Please confirm which is
correct.



o On the bid form Section 00310, there is a qty of (x12) PARK.5A, on the location
plans and graphic layouts | am counting (x6) PARK.5A. Please confirm which is
correct.

o On the bid form Section 00310, there is a qty of (x4) PARK.6, on the location
plans and graphic layouts | am counting (x2) PARK.6. Please confirm which is
correct.

o On the bid form Section 00310, there is a gty of (x5) PDIR.1, on the location
plans and graphic layouts | am counting (x1) PDIR.1. Please confirm which is
correct.

o On the bid form Section 00310, there is a gty of (x2) VDIR.2A, on the location
plans and graphic layouts | am counting (x1) VDIR.2A. Please confirm which is
correct.

R11 After review of the bid tab, we realized that the sign panels were counted
regardless of whether the signs shared a pole. The quantities have been revised
based on the number of poles. Some poles have two sign panels. See revised Bid
Tab Section 310-2.

Plan Sheet Correction
New Sheet 13 of 91 dated 9/20/16 replaces previous sheet 13 dated 8/12/16.
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Wayfinding Program
Project No. ST3230
October 4, 2016
Bid Tabulation - Addendum One

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
Base Bid Quantity | Unit Unit Price (Word & Figure) Total Amount
1 Mobilization, Bonds & Insurance 1] LS $ $
2 Traffic Control 1] LS $ $
3 Dest.1 (Destination ID) 6| EA $ $
4 Dist.1 (Large District Gateway) 4] EA $ $
5 Dist.2 (Small District Gateway) 2| EA $ $
6 Gate.1 (Existing Sign, Location 201 & 202) 2| EA $ $
7 Park.1A (Parking Trailblazer) 12| EA | $ $
8 Park.2 (Parking Exit) 2| EA | % $
9 Park.2A (Parking Exit Directional) 1] EA |$ $
10 Park.5A (Parking Lot Identification) 6| EA $ $
11 Park.6 (Parking Lot Identification) 2| EA $ $
12 PDIR.1 (Pedestrian Directional) 1] EA |$ $
13 Resident.1 (Residential Directional) 7| EA $ $
14 VDIR.1 (Vehicular Directional) 99 EA |$ $
15 VDIR.2 (Vehicular Directional) 23| EA $ $
16 VDIR.2A (Vehicular Directional) 1] EA $ $
17 VDIR.3 (Vehicular Directional) 13| EA |$ $
18 VDIR.3-LEFT (Vehicular Directional) 1| EA $ $
19 VDIR.4 (Vehicular Directional) 4 EA |$ $
20 VDIR.5 (Vehicular Directional) 7| EA $ $
21 VDIR.6 (Vehicular Directional) 13| EA |$ $
22 Force Account 1] LS $10,000/Ten-Thousand Dollars $ 10,000.00
$

Base Bid Total






